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Izak Gilbo

From: Joseph Coronati <jcoronati@Jonesandbeach.com>
Sent: Friday, February 5, 2021 10:38 AM
To: Peter L. Britz; Izak Gilbo
Subject: RE: 375 Banfield Road CUP Application

Yes, the justification is that we are not allowed to discharge stormwater over the existing solid waste fill that is on the 
property.  The state is requiring that we bring any stormwater to the edge of the fill so we are discharging into the 
natural wetlands where there is no fill.  The swale has to be lined so no water infiltrates as that is a restriction of the 
property due to the past use.  That was the reason for the relocation and then if you recall we discussed targeting this 
location as it was the best spot per Jim Gove to discharge the stormwater for a multitude of reasons.   
 
The impact is really not much of an impact either as this will be a vegetated swale that will grow in and not look much 
different than the existing meadow that is out there.  We will see more of that on Monday during the sitewalk.  
 
 
 
 

Joseph Coronati 
Vice President 

Jones&Beach Engineers, Inc. 
85 Portsmouth Avenue 
PO Box 219 
Stratham, NH  03885 
(603) 772-4746 (ext. #114) 
jcoronati@jonesandbeach.com 
http://www.jonesandbeach.com 
 

From: Peter L. Britz <plbritz@cityofportsmouth.com>  
Sent: Friday, February 5, 2021 10:22 AM 
To: Joseph Coronati <jcoronati@Jonesandbeach.com>; Izak Gilbo <igilbo@cityofportsmouth.com> 
Cc: Stefanie Michaud <smichaud@jonesandbeach.com>; Holly Ripley <HRipley@jonesandbeach.com> 
Subject: RE: 375 Banfield Road CUP Application 
 
Hi Joe: 
I am reviewing this new plan for the City’s wetland CUP. Is there any analysis or justification for why this new impact 
needs to occur in the 100’ buffer. I understand you could not put it where you wanted to at the last meeting and this 
seemed like a logical place. But is there any reason it could not be treated outside of the buffer so there is not impact? 
This is quite a large new impact in the buffer on a site that is essentially all new.  
Thanks, 
Peter 
 

From: Joseph Coronati [mailto:jcoronati@Jonesandbeach.com]  
Sent: Friday, February 5, 2021 10:17 AM 
To: Izak Gilbo 
Cc: Peter L. Britz; Stefanie Michaud; Holly Ripley 
Subject: RE: 375 Banfield Road CUP Application 
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Sounds good, Stef or Holly, can you run those over today before 1 pm for 19190.2?  The same ones we uploaded last 
week.  
 
Thanks 
 
 
 

Joseph Coronati 
Vice President 

Jones&Beach Engineers, Inc. 
85 Portsmouth Avenue 
PO Box 219 
Stratham, NH  03885 
(603) 772-4746 (ext. #114) 
jcoronati@jonesandbeach.com 
http://www.jonesandbeach.com 
 

From: Izak Gilbo <igilbo@cityofportsmouth.com>  
Sent: Friday, February 5, 2021 10:00 AM 
To: Joseph Coronati <jcoronati@Jonesandbeach.com> 
Cc: Peter L. Britz <plbritz@cityofportsmouth.com>; Stefanie Michaud <smichaud@jonesandbeach.com>; Holly Ripley 
<HRipley@jonesandbeach.com> 
Subject: RE: 375 Banfield Road CUP Application 
 
Those can be Half‐size plans!  
 
Thank you! 
 

From: Joseph Coronati [mailto:jcoronati@Jonesandbeach.com]  
Sent: Friday, February 5, 2021 9:59 AM 
To: Izak Gilbo <igilbo@cityofportsmouth.com> 
Cc: Peter L. Britz <plbritz@cityofportsmouth.com>; Stefanie Michaud <smichaud@jonesandbeach.com>; Holly Ripley 
<HRipley@jonesandbeach.com> 
Subject: RE: 375 Banfield Road CUP Application 
 
Do these copies need to be full size or half size? 
 
 
 

Joseph Coronati 
Vice President 

Jones&Beach Engineers, Inc. 
85 Portsmouth Avenue 
PO Box 219 
Stratham, NH  03885 
(603) 772-4746 (ext. #114) 
jcoronati@jonesandbeach.com 
http://www.jonesandbeach.com 
 

From: Izak Gilbo <igilbo@cityofportsmouth.com>  
Sent: Friday, February 5, 2021 9:19 AM 
To: Joseph Coronati <jcoronati@Jonesandbeach.com> 
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Cc: Peter L. Britz <plbritz@cityofportsmouth.com> 
Subject: 375 Banfield Road CUP Application 
 
Good Morning Joseph,  
 
I apologize for the quick follow up to my e‐mail from yesterday afternoon, however, with this being time‐sensitive I 
wanted to reach out again. I was looking through the land use application you submitted LU‐20‐259 and it appears that 
there was an update to the plan set for the Wetland Condition Use Permit. Peter and I are working on getting hard copy 
packets out this afternoon before the close of business at 1pm. We would need hard copies of any materials that have 
been revised or updated pertaining to the CUP application. I would need (8) total copies.  
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.  

Izak Gilbo  
Administrative Clerk 
Portsmouth Planning Department 
1 Junkins Avenue 
Portsmouth, NH 03801 
Tel: (603)‐610‐7235 
 

EXTERNAL SENDER: Use caution when following links or opening attachments.  

EXTERNAL SENDER: Use caution when following links or opening attachments.  

EXTERNAL SENDER: Use caution when following links or opening attachments.  
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